



MEETING AGENDA

A-NZ Service Provider Forum

Date: 2 February 2021

Time:

- Sydney – 11:00am – 01:00pm
- Brisbane – 10:00am – 12:00pm
- Wellington – 1:00pm – 3:00pm

Web-ex meeting:

You have the option to join via video or phone only.

If this is your first time using Web-ex, please allow additional time to install either the Web-ex browser extension, or the [Web-ex Meetings app](#) on your device.

Join from your computer	https://ato.webex.com/join/mark.stockwell 576 719 141
--------------------------------	---

Join from your device	mark.stockwell@ato.webex.com 576 719 141
------------------------------	--



Join by Phone only	1800 888 453 Australia Toll Free Access code: 576 719 141
---------------------------	---


[Global call-in numbers](#)

If you are unable to join the meeting, please contact the ATO IT Service Desk on 1800 500 122.

Chair	Mark Wierzbicki , Director, New Zealand Peppol Authority	
Members	Services Australia Esker Ozedi MessageXchange Storecove BE2BE NZ Pty Ltd Edicom Capital S.L Xero Havi Technology Pty Ltd. Basware Corporation Celtrino (EDI Factory Ltd)	Link4 Pacific Commerce IBM Pagero Xaana Pty Ltd Payreq B2B Router Block Ledger Open Text Cloud Trade Technologies SAP SE Tickstar AB
Observers	Various Service Providers that have submitted an EOI Rick Harvey	
Apologies	Mark Stockwell	
Secretariat	Rose McBride, Australian Peppol Authority Craig Smith, New Zealand Peppol Authority	



NO.	AGENDA ITEM	LEAD
<p>1 11:00am – 11:15am</p>	<p>Introduction and Administration</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Welcome b. Minutes  c. Action Items 	<p>Chair Mark Wierzbicki</p>
<p>2 11:15am – 11:30am</p>	<p>Invitation for feedback</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. PINT consultation  b. Invoice Routing draft guidance 	<p>Chao & Gavin</p>
<p>3 11:30am – 11:45am</p>	<p>Service Provider updates</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Network operations feedback and intelligence – including any exception reporting b. Onboarding activities and progress 	<p>Service Providers</p>
<p>4 12:45am – 12:15pm</p>	<p>OpenPeppol activities</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Update on Peppol Test Bed 2.0 b. SML Maintenance – Peppol notification c. New Peppol Agreements progress update 	<p>Rick Harvey Chao Craig & Chi</p>
<p>5 12:15pm – 12:40pm</p>	<p>Working group updates</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Invoice Content b. Invoice Status 	<p>Prathapen & Gavin</p>
<p>6 12:40pm – 12:55pm</p>	<p>Adoption progress updates</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Australia b. New Zealand 	<p>Perry Liolios Mark Wierzbicki</p>
<p>7 12:55pm – 1:00pm</p>	<p>Other business</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Other business items b. Next meeting date: 16 March 2021 	<p>Mark Wierzbicki</p>

 - Indicates a paper has been provided for the agenda item.